
NCC-035921-18 Energy Northfield Primary and Nursery School 

 

Dear Requester, 

 

Further to your recent request for information under the freedom of information act, Please see 

below in response to each question asked. 

 

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not 

hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. 

 

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, 

under Disclosure logs. (see link)  

 

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/  

You can use the search facility using keywords. 

 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 

complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints 

and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 

complaints@nottscc.gov.uk . 

 

Kind Regards 

 

 

Good afternoon, 

I am looking to retrieve some information under the Freedom of Information act in regards to your 

energy supply and usage. 

What is your current contract end date for gas? What is your current contract end date for 

electricity? 

Energy is supplied through the County Council’s evergreen procurement arrangement, which secures 

supplies via a Crown Commercial Service (CCS) framework and as such there are no end dates. 

What is your monthly or annual spend on the gas contract? 

c.£16,000 p.a. 

What is your monthly or annual spend on the electricity contract? 

c.£18,000 p.a. 

What is your target for consumption reduction? 

No set target  

What steps do you take to reduce energy consumption? 

The school does what it can with support and advice from the County Council’ 

Would you benefit from funding options on energy projects? 

‘The school receives advice and access to funding for energy saving measures via the County 

Council.’ 

 

Thank you for your help on this matter. 

Kind regards, 


